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1/10/68
Deer Gary,

It wss ome in the morning betore I finished writing the letters and
memos I felt I had to befpre going to bed, Then I reesd the “ifton letters with
yours of 1/7. Then I couldn't sleep when I: got in bed. The explsnstion requires
that I get s too-esrly today in order to get the other things I'd plsnned dons.

As 8 gehersl thing, I vwonder what there is you cen get from him thet
can be worth the converse? I believe you sre doing this in pert in the hope of
helping me, beczuse he has been runring such s csmpeign sgeinst me, I sm not
at sl11 concerned about what he cen do to me. There iz nc way of preventing him
from meking things up, no way of snswering meny menufactures, and the truth
will not hurt me,for there is nothing wrong in eny of it. When I was lest in
Celifornia, for the first time evem I tock the initiative in celling him. I #i4d
this on Raul's recommnendation. “sul was right. I did leern much fram him end,
I think, sebout him es e consequence. Among the things 1 learned is that knowing
the truth will not deter his disseminetion of falsehood. With such & man there
¢en be no genuine commnication, regardless of the cause. 1 neppen to think
it is becsuse he iz sick, .

¥nen I frst resd his letter giving you his opinion of Jeffe and his enal-

ysis of Jaeffe and the "Farewell anerice” film, 1 was impressed by nis sstite-

ness, at how clese he really was, Then, &8s 1 thought of it, 1 reslize he was
playing gemes with you. *his, too requires explsnation, and beceuee I think I
should send a copy of this to raul, I'1l explain thot, without coples of pur
lettérs (which I now would like as fnst 8s you can send them), I cen only sur-
mise from his thet you engzged in s discussion of whst Jaffe might have dbne

and that you opened the guestion.

Now when I learned e certein thing I get in toueh with Rey Msarcus,
whose intensity end ego hed driven him to some entirely wrong conclusions
about iém end his work, { believe you end Hel reed thet file when you were
here. I know Hel did. Rey 1 hu:d three long,long-distence phone conversations
Wednesday. He was so concerned after I phone him and we had & long talk that he
called me beck twice, imong the things = leerned is thet, desplte the concern
I:heve exprewsed over the potentisl of this book snd film end my esking the
Las Angeles pecple for sll the k:owledge they hed, they held the most importent
single thing out of me, What Dave told you about the "star chember" st Magzlieda
sctually hsppened, though not ss a star chamber, as he put it. Jaffe wee willing.
He teped what he wented and wes sllewed to lLeave ofr of tape what he disn't
want on tape. It was for = different resson. Esrlier, he hed, indeed, t0ld some=-
one who has been eselly intimideted by Deve end hes gicven Deve things he knew
he should not, knowing Dave would use them sgsainst what we 8ll seek snd sginst
one of us, esnd knowing it had been given in trust. Yhen snother person told
Ray or Magcle sbout this, they ssked Steve to discuss it with them. In short,
whet I will tell you he hes ssid three times in the presence of perhups 2 held-~
dozen pnpeopls.

Enowing Ray, if you do, and knowing thet he hsd cast me into his limbo
of the lost, sweesring he'd talk to me no more, kwowing his own intensity end
eincerity, I think you will understend that to overcome this feeling, genuine
if based on foolishness and error, he hed to be convinced what I spoke to him
sbout iz important. He celled me b:ck t.ice, at his cxpense, deyiime.

There wss one plus in Lifton's letter. Hg 313 come close to isolating
the one in tie group out there who hes be:n breifing him on whet goes on. I will
pass that szlong to Meggie (ebout his dispute with her he geve you an entirely

distorted sccourt). What he g-ve you ¢s conjecture, with enough error in 1t to



fiske it seem like he was guessing, wes not, for he knew. You see, I learmed from
Ray on Wednesday, one of the things he eslled me back to tell me, thet Jaffe
had sald thet he had given Lamarre the Z film, “he, the morning I wa= driving
him snd Lemsrre around, snd knowing thet they hsd the 7 film in F4, I begsn to
reslly worry becsuse I knew 9im had it from LIFE. .s soon 8s I could I ssked

u if 1t were possible thst they hsd gotten access to this eopy. He assured
me they eould not. 1 know he wmuld not consciously lle to me. I have & very
high opinion of Lou, a8 you know, I nlso know he is humen &nd cen be wrong. So,
I then and s=till regsrd it ss possible thst when he wes out of town org for
other ressons it wes nefessary for others to huve access to his locked msteriels,
it might heve happened,

There is no doubt about one thing: Jaffe szid he did it. Tuke it
either wey, he lied or he did. BEither wey, with whet the film eays sbout Shaw
and with Steve given film credits for nothing -~ snd with his baving Gerrison
credentials - you have the bssis for s possible mistrisl. I% is, perhsps, worse
if Jaffe lied. As soon as + lesrned thst they had the Z film, with Lamerre out
of the cer, end for other reasons, 1 persusded Jaffe it was mecessary for him
to surrender his credentisls. “e had agreed to before Vince crested thet de-
plorable scene, v

As soon os 1 lesrned whet Kay told me, I phoned Loule. He seid he
consigers it impossible. I do not, for * know thet things 1 have sent him got
into im's hends and jmme~istely end forever disasppesred. I4u cannot sy no to
the bdes. ?ouis seid Jin never ssked for this. I discussed this with Mooz sbout
midnight. ®e is of thé seme opinion. Also thet it is worse if J lied. Remember,
big Mr. Bigwouth anuounced to the world that he had hsd an o exchenge with
this so-called friendly country's irtelligence (which hsppenes to be » federsl
citime), Can you imagine what Shew's lewyers might be sble to do with this- the
mejor sensetion even an unsuccessful effort would cause?

So far es I sm concernsd, Lifton's intentions are not meeningful.
VYhat he does is, His Thornley sffilistion snd dedication mskes him, to me, part
of the other side. I regard it ss hozardous to tell him enything you do not
consider it to our edventage for him to know. Becsume he 1s bright, the hezard
ie greater. If he war not putting you on in the letters, you alerted him to
that of which he hsd no previous knowledge. I regerd this ss & serious misteke
in judgement on your part, end it mskes me worry ebout some of the things I-
heve shared with you that I went ko one to know except e few on ouf side 1 do
trust. Thile, generally, there is little I will not put immletters or or the
phone, on this there sre sowekk things the other side does not know I know.
If the Lemerre effort was not steged by the other side for entrepment and other
purpoees, it now mekes no di fference, for 1t now can still be mwed for this. You
now see my concern about what 1 regerd es your indiscretion. I am confident
Lifton will be telling them if he has not already. 1 am deeply concerned sbout
this entire m&tter and heve been cutting much time in on it when there are otler
things irr must do end @ not heve time for.

£8 I write this, slthough I inteded writing Maggie snywsy, I think I'1ll
send ber & copy of this, too. I feel we must sssume We will have to face motions
for a mistrial, thet this is one of those poseible, particularly if it ie not
used today in the asrgumente for & change of venue which 1 am convinesa the other
side does not reslly went. There is no advantage to their getting a rednecked
snti-Gerrison judge in the sticks wherc they will get = jury thet will not hsve
to 1leave the box to heng s homo. This is whet they will get in rursl Is.



lly spologies for the too-pele ribbon. + have been delaying chsnging
it bsceuse & new one will dry outi while I om gone. But I will before Ierite you
sgain, Yhile I sm doing otihers things sTter she swakens 111l have 1il chenge
this. ¥y fingers are toc lerge fer the space in this o0ld mechine., 1t is avwkward
for me, hence 1 do not do it now. Semetimes 1 cempot, and them 1'a not ve eble
to type. This reminds ms, N.O. has cppesrently changed its mind sbout my get-
ting down there before the trisl. The Want their entire case put together
Tirst, which is good, dsve that perhsps by then there will not be enough time
for me to devils-zdvocate all of 1t, to cateh all the possible error or pit-
fslls. Alsc, Bud insiste I be here for the plctures snd X-rays argument 1n
court in Weshington, whieh is scheduled for 1/17. Kuowing they had wanted me
down there even hefore now (and knowing it is not possible for me to cateh oll
the posaible troubles anywey), 1 hnd plenme d on the tentative dute we had set
when I was there, 1/15. I got my ticket yesterdsy (without paying for it-1 have
a wonderful travel agent!), snd now I'1l hsve to chunge it. There ars some bene-
7its to the deley. and, frenkly, I do not look forward to this trip. Tiere is
so much I want %o do, 0 menmy other things 1 gow heve I went to woekm over, end
1 30 want to put the finishing touches on the two written books. Anyway, &8s
of thie minute, my travel plens are in the eir. I'1l keep you posted. Bud is
convineeed they sre using the wrong legsl 2 pprosch. I hove he is right, for
1 believe the choice between their winring and lesing, bsced on wnatl I know of
the fsct, mekes & loss more of an adventage. Liowever, + sent a memo on including
the sutopsy notes, which were not destroyed, ss I have proved, znd Moo told me
they look with favor on this., There we &re on golid ground, znd wiils it will
periously dem-ge the great cost * heve in FOST ENTTEY, I feel it will =lso be e
great plus, generally. Tou se=, with tie notes snd the doctor on the ctend
testifying to them, there 1g lecs hezard in misrepresentation, less chence of
it, for ne will hsve to worry asbout perjury.

synesworth snd Gurvich seem to hsve 2 list of the probsble witnesses
and to bo going sround interviewing them pefore the of ice seas them. There are
e number of obvious poseibilities sbout the source. It hes to be from tie ingide.

Until I got your letter I had hoped to be in & positior, by trial time,
to have theirs use of Lamerre egreast boomersng for them, something with wuich we
could reelly clobver them. I am not not confldent, Perhepe this mskes no dif-
ference. 1 do not nide my concern over what 1 regerd ss your error. I think you
should knoek off your stiempt at 8 dialogue with Lifton if you e¢snnot restricy
it entirely to the lnnocuous. In this cese, 1 duggest thot you simply tell him
yau cousider iw impossible from what you have been told. (Vince, who is = mpx
parenoid about agsnts, mede & resl bomer to confirm %o " ifton thet Jim had the
filia physicaily in his position., When 1:fton did not spend the money to phona
you end did to phone Vince, do you sso the possible significance?) Tell him the
truth, thet Louis hes had this snd other key or secret things entirely and
exclusively under his control, amnd you cun say it is one of the things I wanted
to setisfy myself about end did. I think there 1s no harm in telling him that
as soon 28 L heard L hed the 2 film in his I checked on this and was essured it
had never men ocut of $ouls's custody. Lifton cerssinly kuows better them fo
suggest Jaffe could hava hsd it long enough In take 1t to Europs - or that Jim
wouldk hsve dared risking it through customs inspectlon and interception.

P,SASE be mors coreful, iust get to other thizgs.

Sincerely,

Harold Veisberg



